

Yamini Chandu Singapati

Business Data Analyst

Contact

Address

2C-19-9, D'Piazza
Condominium, Bayan Lepas
Penang, Malaysia, 11900

Phone

+60-1133739936
+91-9703245480

E-mail

singapatiyaminichandu@gmail.com

LinkedIn

www.linkedin.com/in/
/yamini-singapati-
493373137/

Skills

Microsoft Power BI

Very Good

Advanced Microsoft Office

Excellent

Salesforce

Excellent

JIRA

Excellent

Data Analysis

Motivated, teamwork-oriented, and responsible Business Data Analyst with 6+ years of experience in increasing comprehension of reports and presentations by the average professional. A good track record of analysing data, business intelligence and detailed reports to increase sales revenue.

Work History

2019-12 -
Current

Business Data Analyst

Teleperformance Malyasia, Bayan Lepas, Penang

- Assist with end to end project management of reporting and ETL development projects within team.
- Working with BA engineers to answer questions about data quality and integrity as well as identifying opportunities for presenting existing data in novel ways and increased the sales by 20%.
- Targeting the misrepresentations of HPI and declaring the checkpoint to safeguard individual's data.
- Grossly reached a hit of 43\$ per job id for protecting the HPI individuals.

2019-05 -
2019-11

Data Specialist

Earth Elements Design Centre, Hyderabad, Telangana

- Analysed sales data and developed reports for management using raw excel data to BI which helped in increasing the sales by 10%.
- Reported results of statistical analyses in form of graphs, charts, and tables.
- Prepared and maintains monthly operational KPI and Senior Management reports.
- Improved quality processes for increased efficiency and effectiveness using JIRA.

2017-03 -
2019-04

Sr. Associate Analyst - (Data Analyst)

Tech Mahindra BPS Ltd, Hyderabad, Telangana

- Utilised JIRA for task allocation, issue tracking and Project Management.
- Acquired data from sources and maintained databases. Performed Data Mapping from source to target.

Very Good

SQL Queries



Tableau Vizualization



Project Management



Business Analysis



- Managed approximately 30 simultaneous projects starting from Idea to Publishing stage by acquiring all data needed.
- Prepared dashboards by using Power BI, Excel and ETL tools.

2013-01 -
2015-10

Analyst

Global Logic Technologies Ltd, Hyderabad, Telangana

- Developing reports on daily, weekly, monthly and quarterly basis using Excel.
- Finding Defects and tracking using GT tool (ATLAS) by achieving day to day targets extra by 30-40%
- Identifying risk and fraud analysis.
- Maintained SBR (Send Back Ratio) within the limit (98%) based on productivity and assuring quality. Finding inflow, outflow, backlogs up to mark.

Education

2010-09 -
2012-09

Master of Science Telecommunications Engineering

Staffordshire University - Staffordshire

2006-08 -
2010-06

B-Tech: Electronics And Communications Engineering(75.98%)

*Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University -SMEC -
Hyderabad*

Certifications

2016-02

Certified in Analysing and Visualising data with Power BI

2017-11

Certified in Cross Cultural (Asia, America and UK)

Personal Info:

Date of Birth: 01-06-1989

Passport No: T9306167

Nationality: Indian

Skype id: yamini_chandu_singapati

Note: Flexible to relocate